
  

MORGAN COUNTY  
September 19, 2025 
RFP 2025-1002-001  
*Questions and Answers  
  

1. Is the peak height 16’ or the eave height 16’? As per the specs included in the RFP on 
page 6, the wall height is 16’. The peak height is approximately 20’ 2”.  

 
2. Can you please confirm the location of any overhead/man doors? Drawing of grader 

shed indicating OH doors, man door, bathroom, floor drain and breaker box was 
uploaded to Bidnet on September 9, 2025. 

 
3. Can you please confirm if there are gutters, downspouts, and/or soffits on the building? 

Please refer to page 6 of the RFP. 
 

4. Will the building have a sprinkler system? No. 
 

5. Is there a point load or collateral load required for the structure? No. 
 
 
 
*Please note that any questions need to be submitted via email.  
  
Thank you,  
  
Mindi Cloyd  
Administrative Services Manager  
Morgan County, Colorado  

Morgan County Government -  218 West Kiowa Ave -  PO Box 596 -  Fort Morgan, CO  80701  
Telephone  (970) 542-3500         Fax  (970) 542-3556  

  


